From: Noura Erakat

To:
Subject: Re: Gaza War- Aftermath
Date: Monday, November 13, 2023 11:02:57 AM

Hey [l

As an American, my primary target is my government, which has enabled Israel’s impunity
and unfolding genocide with unequivocal military, financial, and diplomatic support.

Perhaps you can be of service to agitate that USG adhere to its own laws including the Leahy
Amendment or even to precepts of representative democracy - now being flagrantly
disavowed as the 66% of Americans demand a ceasefire, yet only 19 out of 535 members of
Congress have endorsed it and instead censured the one Palestinian-American representative
in Congress.

Worse, the US is current in violation of the Genocide Convention due to its veto at the UNSC
against ceasefire as well as its provision of military and intelligence technology to Israel
together with its advancing of anti-Palestinian racism that primes audiences to expect and
accept large numbers of Palestinian casualties.

With all this work to be done and so much pain that meets the road here - we can use your
help. Teach Americans to stop murdering innocents and to honor representative democracy. If
you are at a loss where to start, I am happy to help point you in the right direction.

Just a thought - be a decent human being.

N

On Nov 13, 2023, at 10:50 AM., || | | | ] EEEEEEERE - ot

Ms. Erakat—

I saw your interview this morning on BBC and decided to review your
background and expertise. I see you grew up in California, have a list of
impressive degrees and university posts. You have enjoyed the fruits of Liberty
in America. I also see you were the beneficiary of the Abraham L. Freedman
fellowship- Freedman being a celebrated Jewish jurist. I guess hypocrisy has no
bounds.

Clearly you are passionate about the Palestinian cause. Lots or articles, and TV
interviews. What I don’t see is a list of the years you have spent in Gaza where
the ‘pain meets the road’, actually doing something concrete for the people.
Perhaps if you resigned from Rutgers when this war ends, headed to Gaza to help
the people to rebuild a society based on the rule of law that forsakes as alternative
murdering innocent neighbors. And teach them also to elect leaders grounded in
an ethical system- be it Muslim or Judeo-Christian- that honors the rule of law
and individual rights. If you were to do that you would do more for the
Palestinians in your lifetime than all of your posturing and angry posts to your
fellow academics and TV commentators.



Just a thought- be a modern Sister Teresa—
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